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Subject: RE: Scheduling Request
From: "Ruth Bartlett" <rbartlett@gov.idaho.gov>
Date: Mon, 2 Jul 2007 10:37:12 -0600

To: <dkglasebrook@turbonet.com>

Mr. Glasebrook:

I received your request to meet with Governor Otter and will get back to

you as soon as possible.

Ruth Bartlett

Executive BAssistant and Scheduler
Governor C.L. "Butch" Otter
208-334-2100 Phone

208-834-3036 Fax

————— Original Message———-—-—

From: dkglasebrook@turbonet.com [mailto:dkglasebrook@turbonet.ch]

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 4:27 PM
To: Ruth Bartlett
Subject: Scheduling Request

Group or individual(s) making request: Dave Glasebrook

Phone: (208) 596-3400

Email: dkglasebrook@turbonet.com

FAX: (208) 8%92-0163

We invite Governor Otter to be our: other
Date and time: Any Date July 3-11

Event Details

Location: Boise

Description of event: Personal meeting with Governor Otter

Purpose of Governor Otter's involvement: Stop illegal voter

electioneering and illegal activities in Moscow,

First Lady to Attend?: no

Who will be in attendance: N/A

Is press/media involved? In what capacity?: No
What is the dress: Casual

Please provide the following information: N/A
Speech Details

Topic: N/A
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Subject: RE: Scheduling Requ(e'st'

From: "Ruth Bartlett" <rbartlett@gov.idaho.gov>
Date: Thu, 19 Jul 2007 17:06:06 -0600

To: <dkglasebrook@turbonet.com>

Mr. Glasebrook:

The Governor would like you to speak with his attorney, David Hensley,
on this matter. Please schedule a time with him -- you can reach him at
334-2100, or his assistant, Tyler Mallard. Thank you.

Ruth Bartlett

Executive Assistant and Scheduler
Governor C.L. "Butch"™ Otter
208-334-2100 Phone

208-834-3036 Fax

————— Original Message———---—

From: Ruth Bartlett

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 10:37 AM
To: dkglasebrook@turbonet.com
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

————— Original Message————-—
From: dkglasebrook@turbonet.com [mailto:dkglasebrook@turbonet.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2007 4:27 pPM
To: Ruth Bartlett
Subject: Scheduling Request

Group or individual (s) making request: Dave Glasebrook
Phone: (208) 596-3400

Email: dkglasebrook@turbonet.com

FAX: (208) 892-0163

We invite Governor Otter to be our: other
Date and time: Any Date July 3-11

Event Details

Location: Boise

Description of event: Personal meeting with Governor Otter
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